AARON WEST KiM JESSE SANDRA SWAN-PRESSNELL
PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR VICE PRINCIPAL
4075 BATH ROAD, KINGSTON, ONTARIOK7M 4Y6 PHONE: {613) 389-0500

FAX: (613) 389-9164

TO: PARENT/GUARDIAN
FROM: L. Bulgin, V. Boyce, L. Corsi, R. Hamilton, C. Laird

DESTINATION: Wynn Farms, 8191 Hwy 33, Greater Napanee, ON N1A 2W4
DATE: Thursday, October 3, 2019, 9:30-12:45

NATURE OF TRIP: (including curricular objectives) Apple-picking, Corn Maze, Science, Literacy, Collaboration
INHERENT RISKS, IF ANY (eg: swim, sKi, bicycle, horseback riding}: none
Cost: $12.00

All Board and school policies and regulations on student behaviour apply for the entire period of this trip. Ifyou
give permission for participation in this field trip, please sign below and return to your child’s teacher. C

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR
FIELD TRIP.PERMISSION FORM (Wynn : Farms) - please sign and return.

The school should be aware of special health conditions which might affect the progress or welfare of students while
on this activity, Please specify this information below with comments or recommendations:

PARENT/GUARDIAN:

DATE:

STUDENT’S NAME: (Optional) HEALTH CARD #
Parent’s Sighature: Date:

LIMESTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD




